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ADDENDUM 1 

 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Blanca Carbajal, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  October 26, 2017 
  
Subject: Bid #18-002 Ink and Toner Cartridges for the County of El Paso 
 

 
The following questions were sent to the Purchasing Department: 

 
1. Do vendors have to be HP authorized to be awarded HP products? 

 
RESPONSE:  As indicated in the bid, under GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:  “C. 
Bidders must be an authorized dealer of the products bid.”   
 

2. Will this be all or nothing or by section or item by item? 
 
RESPONSE:  As indicated in the bid, under INTRODUCTION:  “the County 
reserves the right to award a contract to more than one (1) bidder”.  See also 
SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT:  “Contract will be 
awarded by lump sum or line item” 

 

3. Please advise if there is an HP Big Deal on the bid? 
 
RESPONSE:  No, HP Big Deal is not on the bid. 
 

4. Does the County have a contact at HP? 
 

RESPONSE:  No, the County does not have a contract at HP. 
 

5. Are bids without pricing for several line items accepted? 
 
RESPONSE:  As indicated in the bid, under GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:  “M. For 
items not bid on, enter “No Bid” in the space provided.”     
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